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From: Ashwood, Janet
To: Debra Snedegar
Cc: Bayly, Karen; Perrigan, Glen; Dorsett, Amanda; Epost HWRS
Subject: Expired Used Oil Registration
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 4:34:38 PM
Attachments: Speedy Oil Environmental LLC.pdf


Dear Mr. Snedegar:
 
Please see attached letter concerning your Used Oil registration status for
Speedy Oil Environmental LLC – FLR000226332.
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks 
Janet
Janet Ashwood
Used Oil Program Coordinator                                                        
Waste Compliance Assistance Program, MS# 4560
Direct: 850.245.8789
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July 22, 2021  
 



Sent via e-mail address 
 
Joe Snedegar 
Speedy Oil Environmental LLC 
5680 Pangola Road 
Fort Myers, Florida 33905  
speedyoil2@outlook.com 
 
RE: Expired Used Oil Registration  
 
Dear Mr. Snedegar:  



 
The purpose of this letter is to advise you of possible violations of law for which 
you are responsible, and to seek your cooperation in resolving this matter.  
 
It has come to the Department’s attention that Speedy Oil Environmental, LLC is 
currently operating as an unregistered used oil transporter, used oil transfer 
facility, used oil filter transporter and used oil filter transfer facility located at 
6940C Mission Lane, Fort Myers, Florida.  State and federal law (Chapter 403, 
Florida Statutes (F.S.), Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and 
40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R) Part 279) requires notification of your 
regulated waste activities and annually register your used oil activities with the 
Department.   
 
You are not authorized to operate as a used oil transporter, used oil transfer 
facility, used oil filter transporter and used oil filter transfer facility without a valid 
registration. 
 
Violations of Florida Statutes or administrative rules may result in liability for 
damages and restoration, and the judicial imposition of civil penalties, pursuant 
to Sections 403.121, 403.161 and 403.758, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that this letter is part of an agency investigation, preliminary 
to agency action in accordance with Section 120.57(5), Florida Statutes.  The 
following documents are required to register your used oil handler activities:   











 



 
• Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activities (Form 62-730.900(1) (b) 



8700-12 FL) with original hand signed signature, 
• Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers Annual Report (Form 62-710.901(3)),  
• Certificate of Liability Insurance for Hazardous Waste Transporters and 



Used Oil Transporters (Form 62-710.901(5)(a) with original hand signed 
signature,  



• Registration fee of $100 per facility.  
 



We look forward to your cooperation in completing the investigation and 
resolving this matter. If you have any registration questions, please contact me 
at Janet.Ashwood@Floridadep.gov or 850.245.8789. 
 
 



Sincerely,  
 
 
Janet Ashwood 
Used Oil Coordinator 
Waste Compliance Assistance Program 



 
 
 
Cc:  Karen Bayly, South District Office 
 Jennifer Carpenter, South District Office 
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Janet Signature










